E?

Cappiello, Diane

- From:
" Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Diane and Greg,

Vieira, Manny

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 2:09 PM

Cappiello, Diane; Brennan, Gregory

Manochio, Fernanda; Melchionna, Antonella
Emailing: FY17_NONPUBLIC_SECURITY_NOTICE_5290
FY17_NONPUBLIC_SECURITY_NOTICE_5290.pdf

Piease prepare a resolution to accept the NP Security Aid for 2016-2017. MEV

Manuel E. Vieira

Assistant School Business Administrator

Tele: 908-851-6419
Fax: 908-964-1462

mvieira@twpunionschools.org

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient
and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union
Board of Education. Please be aware that no electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the
Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created using this equipment or service
is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the

right to copy, archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.
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